Communities and Partnership Policy and Service Committee Decision Statement

Meeting Date: Thursday 18th June 2020

Published: Monday 22nd June 2020

Decision review deadline: Friday 26th June 2020

Implementation of Decisions not called in: Monday 29th June 2020

Each decision set out below will come into force, and may then be implemented at 9.30am on the fourth full working day after the publication date, unless it is subject of a decision review by eight members of General Purposes Committee [see note on decision review below].

Item	Торіс	Decision
1.	Apologies for Absence and Declarations of Interest	Apologies for absence were received from Councillor Every (substituted by Councillor Cuffley) and Councillor Ashwood.
		Councillor Criswell declared an interest in agenda item 5 (Communities Capital Fund – Endorsement of Recommendations (June 2020)) as the local Member for Somersham and Earith (recommendation (iv): Woodhurst Village Hall).
2a.	Minutes of the Meeting held on 20th May 2020	It was resolved unanimously to: Approve the minutes of the meeting held on 20th May 2020 as a correct record.
2b.	Communities and Partnership Committee Minutes Action Log	It was resolved unanimously to: Note the Action Log.
3.	Petitions and Public Questions	No petitions or public questions were received.
4.	Cambridge County Council's Response to Covid-19	It was resolved unanimously to: Note the progress made to date in responding to the impact of the Coronavirus.



5.	Communities Capital Fund – Endorsement of Recommendations (June 2020)	It was resolved to: Approve the following applications for funding: (i) Caresco – £41,500 for repairs and upgrade to Sawtry Mancave; (ii) Stilton Parish Council - £37,500 for new playground equipment; (iii) Winwick Village Hall – £20,000 for upgrades to the village hall; (iv) Woodhurst Village Hall - £12,954 for upgrades to the village hall; and (v) Cambourne Town Council - £237,000 (subject to the completion of due diligence checks) for the Cambourne Youth Building.
6.	Community Champions Oral Updates	 The Committee noted oral updates provided by the following Community Champions: Councillor A Costello (Huntingdonshire) Councillor J French (Fenland) Councillor E Meschini (Cambridge)
7.	Communities and Partnership Committee Agenda Plan	It was resolved unanimously to: Note the Committee's Agenda Plan.

Notes:

- (a) Statements in **bold** type indicate additional resolutions made at the meeting.
- (b) Requests for review of a decision can be made as indicated below:
 - a. At least 8 elected members of General Purposes Committee to initiate a review of a decision taken by a Policy and Service Committee.
 - b. The request must be submitted in writing to the Monitoring Officer or Chief Executive before the expiry of 3 full working days after the decision has been published and shall specify the reason(s) why the decision should be reviewed.

For more information contact: Nick Mills Telephone: 01223 699763 /e-mail: Nicholas.Mills@cambridgeshire.gov.uk